
 
 
 
 
U.S. Department  
of Transportation  
 Central Region 901 Locust 
Federal Aviation Iowa, Kansas, Kansas City, Missouri 64106 
Administration Missouri, Nebraska (816) 329-2600 
 
 
February 26, 2021 
 
Ms. Lapondzia Jones 
Engineering Program Manager 
Kansas City Aviation Department 
601 Brasilia Avenue 
Kansas City, MO  
 
Re: Kansas City International Airport (MCI); Kansas City, MO 
 AIP No. 3-29-0040-081 
 Reconstruct Runway 1L/19R, Phase 2 - Construction 
 
Subject: Concurrence in Award 
 
Dear Ms. Jones: 
 
Concurrence in Award of Construction Contract 
We concur in the award of the contract to Ideker, Inc. for $40,333,350.86 for the development 
proposed by this project. In addition, this project will be constructed in two phases with schedule 
one/phase one in the amount of $19,745,855.16, and scheulde two/phase two in the amount of 
$20,547,495.70 with a schedule two allowance of $40,000. Be advised that our concurrence 
represents a determination for eligibility of costs and should not be construed as a commitment of 
Federal funds.   
 
What you need to do now 
After award of the contract and the Congressional release please schedule the Preconstruction 
Conference.  Be sure to invite, as appropriate, your local FAA System Support Center (SSC) 
technician(s), FAA Air Traffic Organization (ATO) representative(s) and the Federal Security 
Director.  Provide at least 10 days advance notice of the meeting’s date and an advance copy of the 
agenda to all attendees and my attention.  
 
What we will do next 
We will authorize you to issue the Notice to Proceed (NTP) after the following documents have been 
submitted to my attention: 

• Executed Grant Agreement, 
• Executed Construction Contract and Performance and Payment Bonds, 
• Issued for Construction Plans and Specifications 
• Preconstruction Conference Minutes. 

 
Questions 
If you have any questions, please contact me at (816) 329-2619 or anthony.pollard@faa.gov. 
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Sincerely, 
 

 
Anthony Pollard 
State Airport Engineer – Iowa, MCI and MKC 
 
 


